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OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR
ASSAM STATE TRANSPORT CORPORATION
PALTANBAZAR, PARIBAHAN BHAWAN,GUWAHATI-781038

Phone (MD):- (0361) 2739552(0)
Fax: (0361) 2730726
Email:- astc2009@gmail.com

Ref No.: ASTC/HO/B&C/I0CL/2326/19
Date 26 April, 2019

Sub: Response to EOI No.: ASTC/HO/B&C/IOCL/2326/19/1158

With reference to the EOI document number ASTC/HO/B&C/IOCL/2326/19/1158 dated 9th
March, 2019 related to ‘For commercial operation of ASTC operated fuel stations at ISBT

Betkuchi, Jorhat, Nagaon and Silchar’, the following are the responses to the queries raised by
the interested bidders through email.
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No.

EOI Description

Queries

ASTC response

Bidder should have a direct experience
of running a Petrol Pump or petroleum
business in the past and shall have at
least 12-15 years of proven track record
in operating fuel stations within India.

The applicant or any other member of
‘family unit / blood relative’ (direct /
indirect) should not hold a dealership/
distributorship or Letter of Intent (LO1)
currently for a dealership/
distributorship of any 0il Company and
should not be directly or indirectly
involved in any type of petroleum trade,

These two points are conflicting
and requires further clarification.

As per the guidelines, dealership holder of
either "A" site or "B" site cannot apply for
another "A" site dealership. The petrol
pumps for which this Expression of Interest
has been called is "A" site.

Bidder should have a direct experience
of running a Petrol Pump or petroleum
business in the past and shall have at
least 12-15 years of proven track record
in operating fuel stations within India.

Whether the experience of 12 years
to 15 years is to be direct
experience as an owner of the
Petrol Pump or can it be gained
just by supervision/management
of the petrol pump? Because one
cannot get direct experience from
the supervision of petrol pump.
Needs further clarification.

Direct experience means both
ownership/dealership & supervision/
management of the RO. As per IOCL

guidelines, the owner shall be responsible for
the day to day working of the dealership by
personally managing the affairs of the
dealership.

The bidder has to share a minimum of
10% of the commission/margin received
from the sale of fuel and related
accessories such as lubricants etc,

There is no format prescribed in
the EOI document for quoting the
percentage of commission/margin
which we have to share with ASTC.
Kindly prescribed the form if any.

A new format has been issued along with the
next corrigendum. Please refer to Annexure |
of the Corrigendum dated 12.04.2019.

10

The bidder has to share a minimum of
10% of the commission/margin received
from the sale of fuel and related
accessories such as lubricants etc.

The percentage of Commission
which we have to offer is to be fixed
(like 11% etc) or can it be quoted in

The percentage to be quoted should be a fixed
figure and not in range.

range (such as 11% to 13%).
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EOI Description

Queries

ASTC response

Bid documents need to be submitted in
a single sealed covered including the EOI
document fee and EMD?

If the percentage of commission
offered by us is to be given in a
different format then the technical
papers & financial  papers
(Percentage of commission offered
by us) have to be given separately
or in a single set of papers.

|
All bid documents including EOI fee, EMD,
technical & financial proposal should be
submitted in a single sealed envelope.
Financial proposal (percentage commission)
should be mentioned in the prescribed format
which will be issued in the next corrigendum.

What is the current dealer
commission per litre for selling
petrol and diesel and lubricant in
these four petrol pumps?

The dealer commission consist of 2
components: Fixed commission per KL & a
variable component based on the invoice

value. 4
10CL: (1S BT Betkuchi)

S ‘c,om :l:ent
Type commission P
per KL (INR) | (IBveice
based)
MS 2674.74 Based on the
volume sold
HSD 2031.81 Based on the

volume sold

BPCLIARL - (Nagasn, Tonhat, Sildhar)

LA :ompol:ent
Type commission 1
per KL (INR) lL ,lf‘
MS 2473 Based on the
volume sold
HSD 1882 Based on the
volume sold
Are these four petrol pumps either | | Location Type of site
“A” site Pump or “B “Site Pump as | [ ISBT Betkuchi A
per Indian Oil policy? Silchar A
Nagaon A
Jorhat A

Scanned by CamScanner



EOI Description Queries ASTC response j
General Info 1) Do we have to continue to employ |1) Employing the current employees will be
the current staff of the Petrol decided mutually.
Pump or we can remove them & 2) Current staff includes permanent ASTC
employ new staffs? employees, contractual employees & daily
2) Are these current stafl employees | wagers.
of ASTC or are they on [3) Permanent staffs are PF covered but not
contractual basis? covered under ESI. Contractual & daily
3) Are they covered under ESI & | wagers are not covered under either PF or
PF? ESI.
4) What is there current Gross 4)
Salary of each staff? How many
staffs are there currently in each | | Location | No. of staffs | Monthly Salary
petrol pump? per employee
(INR)
ISBT e Permanent = [eContract:
Betkuchi | 5 Engineer(1)=18000
e Contract = 3 Computer
e Daily wagers Assistant(2)=
=12 8,500
e Daily
Wagers=8,500
Silchar ePermanent=1 [+Contract=8500
*Contract=] e Daily
*Daily Wagers=7538
wagers=8
Nagaon sPermanent=4 |eDaily wagers =
«Daily 9476
wagers=17
Jorhat ePermanent=7 [eContract=6600
eContract=5  |*Daily
*Daily wagers=8400
wagers=18
el © Y
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EOI Description

Queries

ASTC response

33

Revenue Model

In the content no 5 saying that
fixing of monthly land lease rental
of Rs.20.00 per sq. ft. for all
locations which will affect the
bidder in submitting EOI .This
should be flexible and negotiable
location wise and required to put it
in the conditions of EOIL For
example Jorhat ISBT area is 30000
sq.ft. which will come Rs.6.00Lper
month as rental excluding
commissions and it is not possible
for running the fuel station on
practical point of view considering
the sales volume.

No Change.

(Shri Anand Prakash Tiwari, IPS)
Managing Director, ASTC

Scanned by CamScanner



